

PARISH OF DRUMMIN – BARONY OF COSHMA

PARISH OF DRUMMIN

INDEX

	Page
Drummin Farish	1
Townlands &c.	
Ahahardy	21
Ballingayrour Ballinlee N. S.	3 18 2 21 17
Trigl.	21
Ballinrea Ballynamuddagh	17 4
Caheradromin Church & Graveyard Clogher E. W. Bridge	23 20 6 7
Cloonygarra	5
Drummin N. S. Glebe S.	9 පි 11
Garbally	10
Maidstown	12
Maidstown or) Ballyvinogue Castle)	19
Parkroe	13
Raymondstown Roman Catholic Chapel	14 20
Scoul	15
Trinity Well	22
Wellfield	16

PARISH OF DRUMMIN

Drummin Ph. -- Boundary Surveyor's 1 Sketch Map Dromainn, a ridge; and Dromainn Ui Chléireacháin. O'Cleireachain's Ridge. -- J. O'D. Drummin Dromin -- Report from Select Committee on the Survey & Valuation of Ireland 1824 -- Down Survey Drumin -- Civil Survey 1654-56 Dromyn This parish is bounded on the N. by the Phs. of Bruff and Monasteranenagh; on the W. by the Phs. of Athlacca and Bruree; on the S. by the Phs. of Tankardstown and St. Peter & St. Paul; and on the E. by Uregar Parish. It contains 4.095 acres, statute measure. -- B.S.S.M. 2 Ballanlee South Baile an Li. town of the colour, or beauty. Perhaps Baile an Liaigh, the town of the physician. -- J. O'D Ballinlee &c. -- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834 -- Barony Map Ballynlee -- Civil Survey 1654-56 Ballinlee -- Down Survey -- Acts of Settlement &c. 1666-1684 This townland is situated in the centre of the parish. It is bounded on the N. and E. by the td. of Ballingayrour; on the S. by the td. of Drummin North; and on the W. by the td. of Raymondstown and the parish of Athlacca. It is the property of Lord Limerick, England, and contains 145 acres, all arable. Ballangarouer -- B.S.S.M. 3

Ballingayrour

Ballingeyraure

Balligeilraure

Ballygeilraur

Ballingryroure

- J. O'D.

- Down Survey

- Down Survey Map

- Civil Survey 1654-56

- Revd. Michl. Tuchy, P.P.,

Ballinculla Cottage.

Baile an Ghé Reamhair, town of the fat goose (a strange name). J. O'D.

Ballangarouer (contd.)

This townland is situated in the centre of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Ballinrea td.; E. by the td. of Ballinlee North and the Ph. of Uregar; S. by Uregar Ph. and the td. of Drummin North; and W. by Raymondstown td. and the Ph. of Athlacca.

It is the property of James D. Lyons, Esq., Croom, and contains 469 acres, all arable. There are two ancient forts in the south end of the townland.

Ballynamuddagh

-- B.S.S.M.

4

Baile na mBodach, town of the clowns or churls.

Ballynamuddagh

-- J. O'D.

Ballinamuddagh Ballynamodagh -- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

-- Acts of Settlement &c.

This townland is situated in the south extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the tds. of Maidstown and Wellfield; E. by Cloonygarra td. and the Glebe of Drummin South; S. by the Phs. of St. Peter & St. Paul and Tankardstown; and W. by the td. of Clogher East.

It is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains 478 acres. There is an ancient fort in this townland. There is also a Trigl. Station, called Cloonygarra, on the E. boundary. In the N.W. end of the townland is a well. called Trinity Well.

Cloonygarra

-- B.S.S.M.

5

Cluain Uí Ghearra, O'Garra's lawn or meadow.

Cloonygarra

-- J. O'D.

Cloungarrie

-- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

Cloungarrie

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Cluon Igar

-- Down Survey

Cluone Igarrie

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

This townland is situated in the S.E. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Drummin Glebe and the td. of Drummin South; W. by Ballynamuddagh td.; E. by the Ph. of Uregar; and S. by the Ph. of St. Peter & St. Paul.

It is the property of Mr. Newenham, Cork, and contains $238\frac{1}{2}$ acres, all arable land.

Clogher East

-- B.S.S.M.

6

Clochar, a stony place.

Clogher &c.

-- J. O'D.

-- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

-- Barony Map -- Down Survey

Cloher

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

Clogher als.)
Cloghermillagh)

-- Acts of Settlement &c.

This townland is situated in the S.W. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Athlacca; E. by the tds. of Maidstown and Ballynamuddagh; S. by the Phs. of Tankardstown and Bruree; and W. by the Ph. of Bruree and the td. of Clogher West.

This townland is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains 696 acres. There are several ancient forts in it.

Clogher West

-- B.S.S.M.

7

For name see under Clogher East, page 6.

This townland is situated in the west extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Athlacca; W. by Bruree Ph.; and E. and S. by the townland of Clogher West.

It is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains $369\frac{1}{2}$ acres. There is a Trigl. Station, called Clogher, in the central part of the townland.

Drummin South

-- B.S.S.M.

8

See name of parish, page 1. J.O'D.

Drummin Eady als.) -- Down Survey

This townland is situated in the E. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the td. of Drummin North and the Ph. of Uregar; E. by Uregar Ph. and the td. of Scoul; S. by Cloonygarra td.; and W. by the Glebe of Drummin South.

It is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains 247% acres, all arable. There are 2 ancient forts in this townland. There is a Roman Catholic Chapel in the N.E. end.

Drummin North

-- B.S.S.M.

9

See Parish name. J. O'D.

This townland is situated in the E. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the td. of Ballinlee South and Ballingayrour td.; S. by the td. of Drummin South and the Glebe of Drummin South; and on the W. by the tds. of Raymondstown and Maidstown.

It is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains 175 acres, arable land. There is an ancient fort in the central part of the townland.

Garbally

-- B.S.S.M.

10

Gearr-Bhaile, short town.

Garbally

-- J. O'D.

-- Cc. Grand Jury Book 1834

.Garbally Marshall

-- Down Survey

Garbally Marshal -- Civil Survey 1654-56

This townland is situated in the N. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. and W. by the Ph. of Monasteranenagh; E. by the Ph. of Bruff; and S. by the td. of Ballinlee North.

It is the property of Lord Limerick, England, and contains 71 acres. There is an ancient fort in the east end of the townland.

Glebe of Drummin South -- B.S.S.M.

11

See parish name.

This Glebe is situated in the S.W. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the td. of Drummin North; E. by the td. of Drummin South; S. by Cloonygarra td.; and W. by the tds. of Wellfield and Ballynamuddagh.

It is the property of the Revd. Mr. Croker, Athlacca. It contains 412 acres, all arable land. There are a Church ruins and a graveyard in the N. end of the Glebe, and a fort near the west boundary.

Meadstown

-- B.S.S.M.

12

Baile Ui Bhenog, O'Benog's town. This is the Irish name. Maidstown is a misnomer. J. O'D.

Maidstown

-- J. O'D.

-- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Ballyvenoge

-- Down Survey

Meadstown (contd.)

This townland is situated in the centre of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Athlacca Ph. and the td. of Raymondstown; E. by the tds. of Drummin North and Wellfield; S. by the tds. of Ballynamuddagh and Clogher East; and W. by the td. of Clogher West.

It is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains 379½ acres, including about 12 acres of plantation. In the central part of this townland are Maidstown or Ballyvenogue Castle, and a Trigl. Station, called Maidstown. There is an ancient fort near the S.W. boundary.

Parkrooa

-- B.S.S.M.

13

Páirc Ruadh, the red park.

Parkroe

-- J. O'D.

This townland is situated in the N. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Monaster-anenagh; E. by the tds. of Garbally and Ballinlee Nth.; S. by the td. of Ballinlee Nth.; and W. by Ballinrea townland.

It is the property of Lord Limerick, England, and contains 33 acres, all arable land. There is a Trigl. Station, called Ballinlee, in the S. end of the td.

Raymondstown

-- B.S.S.W.

14

Baile Réamóin, Redmondstown.

Raymondstown

-- J. O'D.

-- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

This townland is situated in the W. of the parish. It is bounded on the N. and W. by Athlacca Fh.; S. by the tas. of Maidstown and Drummin North; and E. by the tas. of Ballinlee Sth. and Drummin Nth.

It is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains 187 acres. There is an ancient fort in the central part of the townland.

Skool

-- B.S.S.M.

15

Baile an Scúmhala, town of the precipice or steep hill.

Anglice Scowl.

Scoul

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Michl. Tuohy, P.P.

-- Sur. % Val. Report 1824

Skool (contd.)

Scoule

-- Down Survey

Scuill Skule

-- Acts of Settmt. &c.

This townland is situated in the E. extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. and W. by the td. of Drummin Sth., and on the S. and E. by the Ph. of Uregar.

It is the property of Mr. Bevan, Carass, and contains 35 acres, all arable.

Wellfield

-- B.S.S.N.

16

Páirc a' Tobair, park or field of the well.

Wellfield

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Michl. Tuchy, P.P.

This townland is situated in the centre of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Maidstown td.; E. by the Glebe of Drummin Sth.; S. by Ballynamuddagh td.; and W. by the tds. of Maidstown and Ballynamuddagh.

It is the property of Lady Langford, England, and contains 25 acres. There is a well in the N.W. end of the td., called Trinity Well.

Ballanreagh

-- B.S.S.M.

17

Baile an Riaghthe, town of the execution.

Ballinrea

-- J. O'D.

Ballinreigh

-- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

This townland is situated in the N. of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Monasteranenagh; W. by Athlacca Ph.; S. by the Ph. of Monasteranenagg and the Tds. of Farkroe and Ballinlee Nth.; and S. by the td. of Ballingayrour.

It is the property of Lord Limerick, England, and contains 212½ acres. There is an ancient fort in the N.W. end of the townland.

Ballanlee North

-- B.S.S.M.

18

Vid. supra, page 2. J. O'D.

This td. is situated in the N.E. of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the tds. of Parkroe and Garbally; W. by the tds. of Ballinrea and Ballingayrour; E. by the Ph. of Bruff; and S. by Uregar Ph.

It is the property of Lord Limerick, England, and contains 233 acres, all arable land.

Miscellaneous Features

Clogher West Bridge

-- Patk. Coll, Farmer, Resident therein

10

See townland name.

On the N.W. boundary of the townland of Clogher E. A bridge with 3 arches.

Meadstown or Ballyvinogue } -- Patk. Coll, Farmer

See townland name.

Ballyvenege (Td.)

-- Down Survey

In the central part of the td. of Maidstown.

An ancient castle formerly the residence of Joseph Gubbins, Esq.

Church & Graveyard

-- Lancelet Gubbins, 20 Publican, Drymmin Nth.

In the N. end of the Glebe of Drummin South. In ruins.

Roman Catholic Chapel

-- Revd. Michl. Tuchy, P.P.

In the N.E. end of the td. of Drummin South.

Built by the Revd. James O'Regan in the year 1828.

Knockahardy Bridge

-- Patk. Brown, Scoul Td. 21

Ath a' Chruadh-Bhuachalla, the ford of the hardy boy.

Ath a Hardy is the usual name; Knockahardy is not used by the people.

There is a little hill near the bridge, which may be the Cnoc or Hill of the hardy boy.

Enockahardy is a little hill-stream, called Ath.

Ahahardy

-- J. O'D.

The bridge has 2 arches, and is situated on the E. boundary of Cloonygarra townland.

Ballanlee Trigl.

-- Trigl. Dept.

See name of townland. J. O'D.

In the S. end of Parkroe townland.

Trinity Well

-- John O'Dea, Meresman for this parish

22

Tobar na Trionóide.

Trinity Well -- J. O'D.

In the N.W. end of the td. of Ballynamuddagh.

Cahirnadrumin Fort -- Revd. Michl. Tuchy, P.P.

Cathair a' Dromainn, stone fort of the ridge.

Caheradromin

-- J. C'D.

In the S.W. of the td. of Ballinrea.

End of the Parrish of Drummin